BURGHESSVILLE (COIT'D) 2

The Frui+ Crower's Associstion is our one industry snd they have & well equipped plante.
In 1850 the first epples were hauled to Fovick by the Jeques femily to cousins there, and
that was the start of the spple industrye.

In 1870 Alfred Pollerd started & cerdlng mill in the villege. Theodore Yollerd had =
tailor ehop in bygone deysSe.

Burgessville wes a villege of lodges, Grange Independent Qrder of Cdd Fellowe, Ancient
Order of Workmen, Foresterts; Independent Qrder of Forester'!s, noyel Templers, Home Circle,
all hed their deye

The Flour apnd Peed business was sterted hy the late E. D. Hilllker followed by Richard
Siple, John D. Corless, Hughes & deilontmorency ond is now operated by W. A. RolosSon & SONSe.
In 1945 the Norwich District Co-operative built e mill on t+he former sit*e of the llollins lille.

Elins Snyder was the first settler coming 1ln 1811, Joshue Corbin in 1816. The Dennis
family come in 1820 =2md the Emigh femily 1in 1819. Captain John Jeques moved into Burgessville
in 18%5. In 1837 he wes Ceptain of =~ company of Royal Volunteers.

Nelson Batterson started the first store in 1845 when it was celled Snyderts Corners. In
1887 Henry Sneath s*srted o general store in Burgessville and d4id & very extensive businesse.
Mrs Wm. Kirkpetrick purchased the store ond bus.ness of lir. Sneeth and carried on an exten-
sive depsrtmental business, Unfortunately just nfter receiving & lasrge shipment of goods 1n
the spring, +the building withneesrly nll 1%s contents were burned. However ilr. Kirkpetrick
in & few hours collected together the remaine of his stock and opened out in the Oddfellowt s
Hall, He rebuilt and carried one. He wes 2180 the Post-mester. oome few years leter he eold
his store to Gordon Wills and in 1934 the store egain burned.

Previous +o this the Post 0ffice took up office in the 0ld Bank Building where Mr. Kirk-
petrick continued 2¢ post-master until retiring. Lir. Arthur Dickinson beceme the new rost-
master and upon retiring in 1959, ilre. Fred iivers became our present post-mastere. Proverty
has been purchaced on *he south side of the village and a new post office is being obuilt to
be opened this springs. lew Telephone Office built 1in 19451 and Kire Hall in 19560

"he site of the 014 store wes purchased from Gordon Wills by Lr. Joe Grendy, who was
opersting s grocery store in the o0ld Hotel Building (Frenklin House). Leter he built *the
store snd dwelling, which now stands., Upon his death lire Jake Wettlaufer purchesced the
businegss sang after his desth his son Lloyd took over upon returning from Oversess snd 1is
etill the yillege merchant snd cerrying on an extensive business.

(Roy) |

After ho+el days were no more in the Franklin House, the Hso;és' opened a Grocery %tor&
And lster wss opersted by - Carl Jrquee, Fred Cole, Joe trandy, Gorxdon Turvey, L. H. Bud™
Suchner snd the Barber family, who still own the building, but no store, juat apartments

2% the present time.,

In earlier days & gerage, blacksmith shop and butcher shop stood on the south east
Corner and in 1934 this corner wes burned out. This 18 where Ed. McFarland's garage IOw

€tands. g ,Bucholtz's plunbing business is where *%he cddfellows Hell cttood.

In the 0ld deys Burgessville hnd whet was then called "Town lleeting Day" ﬁnd“anygne
Shooting on thet dey could be "churched", me it wes then called. One Thompson ¥26 "churched®

S0 many times for the offense he decided to stey out of church - he knew he could not re-
Slgt the temptetion to shoot turkeys on thet deye.

Written - Mey 1lst, 1959.
Brought up to date and tyyred by - Mrs. Wed sMorley




